

PAUL J. KOLACKI

2571 Kenyon Road---Ontario, NY 14519-9757---(585)-764-1189---USAFPilot01@yahoo.com

Objective

To secure a position with management responsibilities in a Radio or Television Broadcast facility, preferably within a University or PEG Facility. Part-Time work could include Security or Airport/Aircraft Operations as I am also properly educated and licensed in those areas.

Summary

I'm a veteran Radio/Television Broadcaster with solid experience, who has worked in most all facets of the business. My passion for radio and Television has kept me consistently employed in the field since 1977, even while pursuing other interests such as education, military service and teaching. My experience includes work as an on-air talent **both** in radio & television, engineering, management, programming, and production, at the commercial, public, and educational broadcast levels. I have consistently earned Top Ratings, as evidenced by official Arbitron results at all stations and time slots worked!

Work History

1992-Present

Laser Sound Professional DJ Service

Owner/President

I presently operate one of the largest mobile DJ Services in Western New York. Having performed at thousands of Weddings, Anniversary Parties, Graduations, Bar/Bat Mitzvahs, Corporate Gatherings, Private Parties, and Radio Station Promotional Events, my company is consistently recommended by area banquet facility managers, event planners, wedding coordinators, and our clients. At present, I employ five professional DJ's, who also work in Broadcasting.

October 1999-
Present

Fairport Area Community Television

Station Manager/Broadcast Operations Director

Responsibilities: Supervision of all paid staff, volunteers, high school & college interns. Recruiting of volunteer staff. budget preparation, and decision making for equipment purchases & upgrades. Creating new TV Show ideas, and overseeing video projects from concept through post-production for the municipality of Fairport, NY. Producing educational television programs for the Fairport, New York School District. Teaching television production courses to station volunteers and the community through adult education programs. Non-linear editing (Premier, Liquid Edition Pro, I-Movie, & Final Cut Pro Express). Operation of studio cameras, audio, ENG, graphics, and automation systems. On-Air television hosting as required. Fairport Area Community Television now serves 45,000 cable viewers on Channels 12 & 15.

September 1999-
May 2003

WBEE-FM (50,000 Watts/Entercom Broadcasting)

Radio Announcer

Responsibilities: Radio Announcer on Rochester, New York's top rated station! My air shifts were consistently rated #1 by Arbitron including afternoon drive where I took the station from #3 to #1 12+ in just one week! The music format is Modern Country.

February 1995-
October 1999

WOKR-TV (ABC Affiliate)

Broadcast Engineer

Responsibilities: Working in support of Rochester's top rated television news station. Operation of master control switcher and audio board, satellite downloads, setting up and supervising microwave shots from the ENG/Live truck. Operation of studio cameras, and video editing equipment using beta & DVC PRO formats. Experience with 1", 3/4" beta, DV CAM & DVC PRO VTR's.

1994-1995

WXXI-AM/FM/TV (PBS Affiliate)

Broadcast Engineer/On-Air TV & Radio Talent-Part Time

Responsibilities: Television Master Control and Audio Operator. Satellite Truck. Due to my extensive Radio Announcer background, I was asked to perform as on-air TV talent during the regular PBS membership drives, working mostly in support of children's programming. I was eventually recruited to also work in the Radio Division as an on-air host. My position was eliminated due to budget cut-backs.

1994-1999

Rush-Henrietta Central School District

Substitute Teacher

Responsibilities: Responding to on-call requests to substitute teach at various schools within the district, mainly in the subject areas of Earth Science, English, History, and Technology, at the middle and secondary levels.

Sept. 1975-
Present

Radio Broadcaster

Radio Announcer

Responsibilities: On-air talent at a variety of small, medium, major, and satellite stations, and in a variety of formats & day parts around the country. I have consistently achieved winning ratings as evidenced by official Arbitron results. Selected to host a satellite radio network show called "Nighttime Live", which was heard on 40 affiliate stations throughout the United States. (Northeast Satellite Entertainment) Routinely awarded commercial voice work contracts for local and national clients. Proficient in the radio formats of A/C, CHR, oldies, country, classic rock, news/talk, public & educational radio. Working knowledge of Audio Vault Digital Server Automation Systems, and digital audio editing equipment including Vox Pro and Cool Edit. I also have extensive experience as a traffic reporter, mostly providing reports from an airborne platform. My experience in the Management of radio on-air staff, programming, and commercial production totals seven years. (***See the attached Broadcast History for a detailed breakdown of stations***)

Military Service

1997-Present

United States Air Force Auxiliary, NY Wing

Pilot & communications Officer (Rank: Captain)

Responsibilities: I am the Pilot of a Search & Rescue Aircraft in support of the US Air Force. The primary aircraft I fly in the Cessna Skyhawk 172P. I also serve as the Communications and Public Affairs Officer for my squadron.

1981-1984

United States Air Force

Airborne Communications Systems Specialist (Rank: E-4)

Responsibilities: Assigned to flight duties in support of United States Air Force missions with the AWACS E-3A Sentry Aircraft. Operation of HF, VHF, UHF, and data communication systems. Inventorying & guarding classified communication security documents. Training newly assigned airborne radio operators. I graduated with distinction from the USAF Technical School in Biloxi, Mississippi. Having flown over 4,000 hours of mission time, some during hazardous and potentially dangerous conditions, I was awarded the "Air Medal." ***Security Clearance: Secret***

Education

State University of New York, College at Brockport

Degree: B.S Communications/Broadcasting, 1994

Professional Affiliations

Society of Broadcast Engineers (SBE Certified in Radio)

Military Affiliate Radio System (Air Force M.A.R.S)

American Radio Relay League

Aircraft Owners and Pilots Association

Professional Licenses

FCC Amateur Radio "Extra Class License" (K2FX)

FCC Restricted Radio Telephone Permit

FAA Private Pilot-Single Engine Land

NYS Armed Guard License/NYS Pistol Permit

References Made Available Upon Request

BROADCASTING EXPERIENCE ATTACHMENT
1975-PRESENT (Most Recent Experience listed first)

Paul J. Kolacki

Professional Broadcasting History (Radio & TV)

<u>Station:</u>	<u>Location:</u>	<u>Position:</u>
<i>TWJAR</i> (This Week In Amateur Radio)	New York	On-Air News Anchor for a program heard Worldwide via Satellite and Shortwave Radio.
<i>WBEE-FM</i>	Rochester, NY	ON-AIR Radio Talent
<i>FACT-TV</i>	Fairport, NY	TV Station Manager
<i>Metro Networks</i>	Rochester, NY	ON-AIR Traffic Reporter
<i>WOKR-TV</i>	Rochester, NY	TV Engineer
<i>WVOR-FM</i>	Rochester, NY	ON-AIR Radio Talent
<i>WHAM-AM</i>	Rochester, NY	ON-AIR Radio News Anchor
<i>WXXI-AM</i>	Rochester, NY	ON-AIR Radio Talent
<i>WXXI-TV</i>	Rochester, NY	ON-AIR TV Talent/Engineer
<i>North East Satellite Entertainment</i>	Rochester, NY	Network ON-AIR Radio Talent (40 affiliate Stations)
<i>WMJQ-FM</i>	Buffalo, NY	ON-AIR Radio Talent
<i>WKLX-FM</i>	Rochester, NY	ON-AIR Morning Show Host (Production Director)
<i>WBBF-AM</i>	Rochester, NY	ON-AIR Morning Show Host
<i>WCMF-FM</i>	Rochester, NY	ON-AIR Radio Talent
<i>WPXY-AM/FM</i>	Rochester, NY	ON-AIR Radio Talent
<i>KEGL-FM</i>	Dallas, TX	ON-AIR Radio Talent
<i>KZBS-FM</i>	Oklahoma City, OK	ON-AIR Radio Talent

<i>KOFM-FM</i>	Oklahoma City, OK	ON-AIR Radio Talent
<i>WQID-FM</i>	Biloxi, Mississippi	ON-AIR Radio Talent
<i>WCGR-AM</i>	Canandaigua, NY	ON-AIR Radio Talent
<i>WFLC-FM</i>	Canandaigua, NY	ON-AIR Radio Talent
<i>WJBT-AM</i>	Brockport, NY	ON-AIR Radio Talent
<i>WRHR-FM</i>	Henrietta, NY	ON-AIR Radio talent (Program Director)